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August 16, 2022 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
United States Supreme Court 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC  20543 

Re:  Costello v. Carter, et al., No. 21-1509 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The undersigned represents Respondents Philip T. Gressman, Ron Y. Donagi, Kristopher R. Tapp, 
Pamela Gorkin, David P. Marsh, James L. Rosenberger, Amy Myers, Eugene Boman, Gary 
Gordon, Liz McMahon, Timothy G. Feeman, and Garth Isaak (together, “the Gressman 
Respondents”), who were Petitioners in the proceedings before the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 
from which this petition for certiorari is taken. 

The Gressman Respondents join the Carter Respondents (Carol Ann Carter, et al.), the State 
Respondents (Governor Tom Wolf, et al.), and the Senate Democratic Caucus Respondents 
(Senator Jay Costa, Jr., et al.) in urging the Court to deny the petition for certiorari. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Jessica Ring Amunson 

Jessica Ring Amunson 

cc:  All Counsel of Record 

Jessica Ring Amunson 
Tel  +1 202 639 6023 
JAmunson@jenner.com


